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.o . KAUFMANZECOMPANY s

CERTIFIED PUNLIC ACCOUNTANTS

EXPERIENCE . INTEGRITY

August 3, 2015

Department of State
Division of Corporations
Corporate Filings

£.0. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

Re: GVGE,LLC
114000148278

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Pursuant to your request, a copy attached hereto, enclosed please find a copy of the marriage
license of Naialya G. Stevenson and Robert Semaan. Kindly change the name of the manager

Sincerely,

ce: Natalya Semaan

Shouldyou have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

qr the above referenced limited liability company from Natalya Stevenson to Natalya Semaan.

1001 Brickell Bay Drive, Suitc 2650
Miami, Florida 33131 www.kaufmancpas.com

Tel. 305.455.0314

Fax 305.455.0315
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Dana Kaufman

From: corphelp <corphelp@DOS.MyFlorida.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 3.10 PM

To: Dana Kaufman

Subject: RE: gvge, llc 114000148278

Thank you for your email.

Please mail a written request to the address below. Please include a copy of the marriage license
with your request and please include the full name and Florida document number of the company in
the request.

Department of State
Division of Corporations
Corporate filings

P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Support Section
Florida Division of Corporations

From: Dana Kaufman [mail{oidkavfman@kaufmancpas.com] . ) .
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 3:00 PM '
To: corphelp

Cc: 'gazhulya @yahoo.com’
Subject: gvge, Hc L14000148278

Ladies and gentlemen:

Please be advised that Natalya Stevenson has recently married and changed her name to Natalya Semaan, Can you
please change her name as well as one of the managers of the above referenced entity.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation.
Sincerely,

Dana M. Kaufman, CPA, JD, CVA, CFE

Dana M. Kaufman, CPA, JD, CVA, CFE

Kaufman & Company, P.A.
1001 Brickell Bay Drive
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: -

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure undar applicable law. If the reader of the message is not the intended reclpient, or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication Is strictly prohibited. ' you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephane at {305) 455-
0314 and destray this message. ' i

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE NOTICE: -

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.$. federal tax advice contained in this email and/for its
attachments , unless otherwlise specifically stated, is not intended or writien to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpase of (i) avolding
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, or (ii} proemoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any transaction or matter that is
contained in or accormpanying this docurment.

The Department of State is committed to excellence.
Please take our i i .




